Dear Jerry, ' WLYEL

The deporit of those reported 40,000 pages of Hankin's in the JIK
agsassination archive at The “ational archives sugzgest: to me that for
llonorable Hen and for ether purpeses you should ask A for all records
of fwo Comnigsion sesshons at which tliere was no court reporter, those of
1/24/64 and of o/ 103/6444, The request should ask for all reccdrdsrelating to
those sessions, to whab preceded as well as what followed them and to what was
said at and i regard to them Ly Commission member:,

IT those are alfx Comsizsion records, and if they are not what is not
does not beleony; there, it seems that from the first dankin was determined
to taken wlyfat he couldinot properly take, uhat was the Commission's, mean-
ing the govermment's. Or, he stole that stuff.

We have no way of Jmouing what records he made but there may be the
chance that lie wade soe for his own purposes and that they can hold in-
formation ¢f value, &

In maldng thds request I would he careful not to suggest that he did or
haﬁd anytiding inproper, the rcasen I suggest that it be in teems of no court
reporter pregent. Vhether or not there is any solitical observai/;ion of any
reguests nov 1'd be careful not to trigser any or any inquiry about the
possibility.

I'd be sure to refer to thom as Commission sessions, too.

iake no reference fo the sesssion of 1/22, which led +to that of 1/24,
because Hanldn may have had sonie notes for what was said after they told the
court roporter to o,

If notldng of this nature is provided 1'd later make a separate recuest
for it.

B'Jst ].



